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LEARNING OUTCOMES

• After this thematic session, you will be able to find:

• In-depth information in books and multimedia resources;

• Latest information in journal articles and reports; and

• The most current statistics related to health and medicine.
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BEFORE YOU BEGIN 

• Understand the topic of research paper thoroughly

• E.g. argumentative paper; literature review; or annotated bibliography, etc.
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EXPLORING YOUR TOPIC

• Information gathering stage

• Part of the learning and research process

• Help you to refine and strengthen your argument
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COMING UP WITH KEYWORDS

• Imagine that you are writing a paper on this topic:

Are physical activities effective for smoking cessation?

• What are the keywords?

• physical activities ; smoking cessation
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BREAK THE TOPIC DOWN
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Concept 1
physical activities

Concept 2
smoking cessation

Relevant terms

Physical activities
Exercise
Training

…

Smoking cessation
Quit smoking
Stop smoking

…



COMBINE THE KEYWORDS FOR THE 
2 CONCEPTS
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Boolean Search Statement Finds Purpose

OR Physical activities OR 
exercise

Records with either 
term

Broaden a search: 
Use with similar 
concepts

AND
Physical activities 
AND smoking 
cessation

Records with both 
terms

Narrow down a 
search: Use with 
different concepts

NOT Mouse NOT 
computer

Exclude the term from 
the search

Narrow down a 
search: Use to 
remove terms of 
irrelevant concept



FORMULATE THE SEARCH QUERY

• (physical activities OR exercise OR training) AND (smoking 
cessation OR quit smoking OR stop smoking)
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Concept 1
physical activities

Concept 2
smoking cessation

Relevant 
terms

Physical activities
OR

Exercise
OR

Training
OR
…

Smoking cessation
OR

Quit smoking
OR

Stop smoking
OR
…

AND



OTHER TIPS FOR SEARCHING 
SOURCES

• Put quotation marks around a phase e.g. “physical activities”

• An asterisk (*), or truncator, at the end of a word e.g. comput* will return all words 
starting with the letters such as computing, computer, compute, etc.

• Use a question mark (?) within a word e.g. wom?n will find both woman and women

• Consider using synonyms for words, e.g. society = culture, community, civilization, etc.

• Broaden your search if you don’t find an article on you topic

• Look carefully at the search results.  If there is a great article, look at the subject 
headings
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SEARCHING FOR SOURCES 
FOR YOUR TOPIC
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Tertiary 
Sources

TYPES OF SOURCES
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Primary 
Sources

Secondary 
Sources



TYPE OF SOURCES
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If you need Use

Overview, background information Encyclopaedias, Dictionaries, and other 
Reference Sources

Ideas, current information Magazines, Newspapers

In-depth analysis Scholarly, peer-reviewed journals

History, overview Books

Demographics and Statistics Government Publications and Government 
Websites, News, Magazines, Newspapers 



HKU LIBRARIES COLLECTION

• HKU Libraries provides a variety of library resources to assist you to explore 
your research topic.  They included:

• FIND@HKUL

• Databases

• BrowZine (Digital Magazines & Journals)

• HKU Scholars Hub
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FIND@HKUL
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FIND@HKUL
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FIND@HKUL

• HKU Libraries homepage: https://lib.hku.hk

• Search “Physical activities” AND “smoking cessation”
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HKUL Collection
Books+: Print & e-books, journal & 
newspaper titles, CDs, DVDs, & 
more.
Articles+: Libraries’ subscribed 
articles

Beyond HKUL
HKALL+: Collections in all 8 UGC-
funded university libraries. 



FIND@HKUL

• Use the refinement panel to sort by Relevance or filter by Resources Type, etc.
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FIND@HKUL (BOOKS)
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FIND@HKUL (BOOKS)
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This print book is available in the 
Medical Library

This e-book 
can be 
accessed 
online



FIND@HKUL (REFERENCE MATERIALS)
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FIND@HKUL (REFERENCE MATERIALS)
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FIND@HKUL (REFERENCE MATERIALS)
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FIND@HKUL (REFERENCE MATERIALS)
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SCIENCEDIRECT REFERENCE WORKS

• Provides searchable full text reference books on a variety of scientific topics.
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FIND@HKUL (VIDEOS)
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FIND@HKUL (VIDEOS)
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FIND@HKUL (ARTICLES)
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1. 2.

1.

2.



FIND@HKUL (ARTICLES)
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This article can be accessed via 
different aggregated databases.



DATABASES

• Over 870 databases in the collection

• Useful to discover resources of specific subject 
/ format

• E.g. newspaper articles, statistics, medical 
information, etc.

• Allows sophisticated search strategy

• The databases can be accessed via the 
LibGuides: Library homepage > Tools > 
Electronic Resources 
(https://libguides.lib.hku.hk/az.php)
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DATABASES

31



BMJ BEST PRACTICE
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BEST PRACTICE
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BROWSE BY SPECIALTIES
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PUBMED
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PUBMED

• Use FIND@HKUL to search “pubmed” to click on the online access link to 
access the resource 
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PUBMED
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• The search results can 
be filtered by:

• Year

• Text Availability

• Article Type

• Publication Date

• Others
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MESH (MEDICAL SUBJECT HEADINGS)
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SEARCH MESH
Click the “MeSH Database” link 
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SEARCH MESH
Search the MeSH one by one
(Note: not all keywords come with MeSH) 
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SEARCH MESH
Use the relevant MeSH term as keyword to search in PubMed
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SEARCH MESH

Click the PubMed logo to go back to search MeSH for 
another concept “smoking cessation”
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USE MESH TO CONDUCT A SEARCH 
Use the relevant MeSH term as keyword to search in 
PubMed again
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ADVANCED SEARCH BUILDER
On the PubMed search page, click “Advanced” 
under the search box to combine the two search 
results with Boolean operators

57



ADVANCED SEARCH BUILDER
Click “ …” and select “Add query”, you will see the 
keyword “Exercise” is added at the Query Box
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ADVANCED SEARCH BUILDER

Click “ …” to add the second keyword “Smoking Cessation” to the 
Query Box by selecting “Add with AND”. This combines the two 
keywords. Click “Search” .
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PUBMED USING MESH

There are less search results retrieved using MeSH term than basic 
keyword search, but results are more focused.

Basic Keyword Search Advanced Search with MeSH

The 1st search result is less relevant The 2nd search result is more relevant
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IF FULL-TEXT IS NOT AVAILABLE…

In case the full text is not available for access via PubMed or other library-
subscribed resources …
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REQUEST IT VIA THE ILL SERVICE

Request it using Inter-library loan service:

(HKUL Homepage > Services for: Students > HKU Undergraduates > 
Requesting > Interlibrary Loan (ILL) and Article Delivery Services
(https://lib.hku.hk/mainlib/ill.html)
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BROWZINE
Digital Magazines & Journals
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BROWZINE

• HKU Libraries homepage > Tools > BrowZine or 
https://browzine.com/libraries/371/subjects
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BROWSE BY SUBJECT
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SEARCH BY JOURNAL TITLE
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SEARCH BY JOURNAL TITLE
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BROWZINE

• For more information about how to use BrowZine, you may refer to the 
relevant LibGuides at:

• https://libguides.lib.hku.hk/c.php?g=766314&p=5499853

• BrowZine Journal Title List:

• https://libguides.lib.hku.hk/ld.php?content_id=38288027
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HKU SCHOLARS HUB

69



HKU SCHOLARS HUB
• HKU Libraries homepage > Learning & Research > HKU Scholars Hub or 

http://hub.hku.hk/
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SEARCH THE HKU SCHOLARS HUB
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Refine the 
search results by 
type (e.g. PG 
Theses, Journals, 
or Knowledge 
Exchange 
Activities, etc.)

Click on the title to learn 
more about this paper



AN ITEM RECORD

• Provides basis information about the paper such as title, authors, issue date, 
etc.

• Links to access citation database(s) for additional information of the paper
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DOCUMENT DETAILS FROM SCOPUS
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ACCESS TO FULL TEXT
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CURRENT STATISTICS
Related to health and medicine
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WHERE CAN I FIND CURRENT STATISTICS 
RELATED TO HEALTH AND MEDICINE?

• National Center for Health Statistics

• Census and Statistics Department (Health)

• Centre for Health Protection

• Others …
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NATIONAL CENTER FOR HEALTH STATISTICS

• Information about 
America’s health.

• https://www.cdc.gov/
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DATA AND STATISTICS 
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CENSUS AND STATISTICS 
DEPARTMENT (HEALTH)

• Statistics provided by the 
Census and Statistics 
Department

• https://www.censtatd.go
v.hk/en/scode380.html#s
ection7
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CENTRE FOR HEALTH PROTECTION

• https://www.chp.gov.hk/en/statistics/submenu/index.html
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OTHERS…

• Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (https://www.ahrq.gov/)

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (https://www.cdc.gov/DataStatistics/)

• Robert Wood Johnson Foundation County Health Rankings & Roadmaps 
(https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/)

• World Health Statistics (https://www.who.int/data/gho/publications/world-
health-statistics)

• Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (https://www.cms.gov/)

• Kaiser Family Foundation (https://www.kff.org/)
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CONCLUSION

• After this session, you should be able to retrieve:

• In-depth information in books and multimedia resources;

• Latest information in journal articles and reports; and

• The most current statistics related to health and medicine.

• To support your research activities.



FOR ASSISTANCE



THANK YOU!

91


